Professional Licensure Disclosure Lewis University Educational Leadership with Teacher Leader Endorsement, M.Ed.

Lewis University has compiled the following resources to ensure students have information about educational requirements for professional licensure and certification in all U.S. states. The charts below provide

Hawaii

New York	Not yet determined	http://www.highered.nysed.gov/t cert/
North Carolina	Not yet determined	www.dpi.state.nc.us
North Dakota	Not yet determined	https://www.nd.gov/espb/licensu re
Ohio	Not yet determined	http://education.ohio.gov/
Oklahoma	Not yet determined	https://sde.ok.gov
Oregon	Not yet determined	https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/pa ges/index.aspx
Pennsylvania	Not yet determined	www.education.pa.gov
Puerto Rico	Not yet determined	https://www2.ed.gov/about/cont acts/state/pr.html
Rhode Island	Not yet determined	https://www.ride.ri.gov/Teachers Administrators/EducatorCertifica tion.aspx
South Carolina	Not yet determined	https://ed.sc.gov/
South Dakota	Not yet determined	https://doe.sd.gov/
Tennessee	Not yet determined	www.tn.gov/education https://www.tn.gov/sbe/
Texas	Not yet determined	http://tea.texas.gov
Utah	Not yet determined	https://www.schools.utah.gov/cu rr/licensing
Vermont	Not yet determined	https://education.vermont.gov/e ducator-licensure
Virgin Islands	Not yet determined	http://www.vide.vi/
Virginia	Not yet determined	https://www.doe.virginia.gov/ind ex.shtml
Washington	Not yet determined	https://www.pesb.wa.gov/
West Virginia	Not yet determined	https://wvde.us/certification-and- professional- preparation/certIfication/

Wisconsin	Not yet determined	https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing
Wyoming	Not yet determined	https://wyomingptsb.com/home/ contact/

Questions, concerns, and complaints: